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BURY GMBH & CO. KG
ROBERT.KOCH.STRASSE 1'7
D.32584 LÖHNE

Date: 03.07.2012

FCC lD: QZ9-TPKM820

Subject: Compliance Statement in Gar Manual

Dear Sirs,

Our products with the above FCC lD are marketed together with cars, where it's
operation is included in the individual owner's manual of the car.

We hereby assure that the following caution statement as per CFR 47, 515.21 is
included in a prominent location of the owner's manual of the cars:

The title "GAUTION TO USERS" or "FGC WARNING": "NOTE" or relevant title
and "Changes or modifications not expressly approved by the party
responsible for compliance could void the user's authority to operate the
equipment."

In addition, we also assure that the following statements is also included in a
prominent location in the manual as per CFR 47, S15.19(a)(3):

This device complies with Part 15 of the FCG Rules. Operation is subiectto the
following two conditions :
(1) this device may not cause harmful interferencen and
(2) this device must accept any interference received, including interference

that may cause undesired operation.

This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Glass
B digital device, pursuantto Part 15 of the FGC Rules. These limits are
designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a
residential installation. This equipment generates, uses and can radiate radio
frequency energy and, if not installed and used in accordance with the
instructions, may cause harmful interference to radio communications.
However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular
installation. lf this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or
television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and
on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of
the following measures:

. Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna'

. Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.

. Gonnect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which
the receiver is connected.

. Gonsult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.
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lf you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown
below.

Yours sincerely,

Signatory

Christoph Koston
EMC & Validation
Bury GmbH & Co. KG
Robert-Koch-Streße 1 -7
32584 Löhne

Tel/Fax: 057329746284
E-Mail: koston@bury.com
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